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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

lVonday,2S January 2019 4:04 PM

Wlnnie Chua; Sl..JR

RE: mvfor SJC3T88M DAA:28/01/2A19

Dear Wiruie,

The market value of SJC 3188M is $73K-$77K (Estimated) as at Jan 2019.

Best Regards,

V€ron chen Case Handler

LKK Ailto consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:62s6-3s61 emall :sur@lkkauto.com I fax:62s6-431s

Blk s1, Paya ubi ndustria Park, ubl Avenue 1, #02-2s I 5(408933)

From: winnie Chua <p rgpirg chua@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 3:46 PM

Subject: mv for SJC3188M DOA:28/011201,9

Dear all,

Please let us have the mv. Tks.

Besl Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motoa
Direct Line +55 6594 2556 Direct fax +65 6225 7402 pinspine chua@sq.nsiq-asia.corn

MSIG

MSIG lnsurance (Sjngapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 T:
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> Backto OneMotoring

EJqui 19 PARi/coE Rebatg-f.gr-&gistered vehicle
; Vehicle Owner Particulars -"'-- a mslGl

g.[.: 61r: f*81

sorl rel,\q

slc3188M

\/\-\/ _ q -13__\!o-E'11,q\\
lntended Deresistration Date:

I verrirre rv:t<e:

A3SEDAN 1.4TF5I (ATTMCIION)

Blue

2076
c2c529737

wNJZZZAV3G!OA4656

: l.r4m!m Porct gu!.prli_ 92.0 kW (123 bhp)

$25,113.00

O rigin al Resistration Date: 27 May2076

27 Mat2016Fi6t Reslstration Date:

Transtur Count 0

$17,159.0O

, PARFEligibiljtl

P,Aff.ElisibilityExpiryDate _.,
, PARF Rebate Amount:

26M42026
$12,869.00

, lntended COERebate Details

9olgslzg*L.- 26May 2026

A - car up to 1600cc & 97kw (130bhp)

: .,,c9El9ry!ry-"ir.),
: QPPaid: $47,889.00

$35,067.00

The infom:tion .onta in ed he re i. is correct as at 2S I an 2019

i47,936.00
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